



PROFILE

Experienced **Project Manager** with over **5 years** in the **IT and Digital** sector. I am an **expert** in the fields of **video production**, **digital marketing** as well as **web and mobile development**.

Certificates and References: <https://bit.ly/4d9YJjr>

LinkedIn: <https://www.linkedin.com/in/yurii-shevchenko>

EXPERIENCE

• **Digital Project Manager | PineApple Production** 2021 - 2024

Video production and marketing studio

- Project management of video content creation.
- Training of the video production team.
- Development and implementation of marketing strategies.
- Resource management and budget planning.
- Collaboration with internal and external stakeholders.
- Quality assurance and adherence to schedules.
- Analysis and optimization of production processes.

Stack: **Adobe, Zoom, Google Docs, Notion, Figma, Trello, Canva, etc.**

• **IT-Project Manager | DINS** 2019 - 2021

- Management of an IT project for RingCentral's UCaaS platform.
- Planning, implementation and monitoring of IT projects.
- Description of use cases for new software solutions.
- Conception and implementation of system improvements.
- Modernization of older software solutions.
- Presenting project progress to stakeholders.
- Leading and motivating a team of developers and data experts.

Stack: **GitHub, Zoom, Excel, Dropbox, JIRA, Notion, Figma, Trello, etc.**

• **Python developer | DINS** 2018 - 2019

- Development of backend applications with FastAPI and Django.
- Implementation of backend systems and API interfaces.
- Analyzing large amounts of data with SQL.
- Creation and maintenance of unit and integration tests.
- Front-end development with HTML, CSS and JavaScript.
- Analyzing and solving technical problems and bugs.
- Documentation of the developed software and processes.

Stack: **Python, Django, Docker, PostgreSQL, JIRA, AWS, RESTful APIs.**

• **Video-Editor / Motion-Designer | Freelance** 2012 - 2018

- Editing video material according to project requirements.
- Creation and animation of motion graphics.
- Color correction, sound design and adding special effects.
- Organizing and archiving video and project files.

Stack: **Premiere Pro, After Effects, Audition, Photoshop, Lightroom.**

EDUCATION

• **Kharkiv National Aerospace University** 2015 - 2018

Bachelor in Automation of Production

Studies in programming, process management and economics

• **Kharkiv Radio Engineering College** 2011 - 2015

Engineer in material processing on automatic lines

I studied process automation, logistics and economics

YURII SHEVCHENKO

SENIOR PROJECT MANAGER

+49 179 1444 255

contact@yurii-shevchenko.com

Cologne, Germany

HARD SKILLS

- PM methodologies: Agile, Waterfall
- Data analysis
- Project planning
- IT skills
- Accounting
- Tax optimization
- Driving license: Classes B and C

SOFT SKILLS

- Teamwork
- Leadership
- Problem solving
- Conflict resolution
- Decision-making
- Motivation
- Stress management

LANGUAGES

- German B2
- English B2
- Russian / Ukrainian C2